Sara Gee

From: Anthony.Collier@hertfordshire.gov.uk

Sent: 08 August 2017 11:02

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application 6/2017/1553/FULL - Computer Centre Uk Ltd

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2017/1553/FULL
HCC ref: WH/182/2017

HCC received: 20/07/2017
Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi
Case officer: Anthony Collier

L ocation

Computer Centre UK Ltd
Hatfield Avenue
Hatfield

AL109TW

Application type
Full application

Proposal
Erection of a pedestrian turnstile gate and associated tarmac footpath

Decision

Notice is given under article 18 of the Town and Country Planning (Devel opment Management Procedure)
(England) Order 2015 that the Hertfordshire County Council as Highway Authority does not wish to restrict
the grant of permission.

The Site sits within the Hatfield Business Park, of which none of the associated highways direct to the site
are adopted.

the access seeks to improve pedestrian accessibility by segregating vehicle and pedestrian access points,
therefore removing safety concerns related to shared surfaces. the layout of the access path external to the
site set out suitably, however it should be noted that the land it is to be built is not considered to have
highway rights.

The internal arrangements remain acceptable, with no concerns over intervisibility raised through the
proposal.

| do not consider that the development will have a negative impact to highway safety or capacity, | therefore
present no objections.

Anthony Collier
Date 08/08/2017
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